

BRAMFORD PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH ROOM, BRAMFORD ON MONDAY 16TH JULY 2018

PRESENT: Mrs M Brand, B Earthy, J Gardiner, P Head, W Holton, A Horn, G Key, P Kingham

1.7 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

Cllr Brand reported a complaint of excessive glass around bottle banks in Ship Lane car park affecting dog walkers and a concern over possible development of land behind Gables Farm. Councillors agreed for the Clerk to make further enquiries on both matters.

2.7 TO RECEIVE THE REPORTS FROM DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCILLORS

Written and verbal report provided by County Cllr Field

3.7 APOLOGIES

None received

4.7 Declaration of interest appropriate to any item on the agenda

None received

5.7 MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 18th June approved and signed

6.7 FINANCES

- a. Monthly Payments – Councillors agreed to sign cheques to the value of £7142.08

7.7 BRAMFORD COMMUNITY GROUP

Councillors agreed for the Clerk to transfer relevant information from the paper directory to the Council website. They agreed not to update Village Design Statement due to lack of community support and lack of significance document is given with regard to planning matters

8.7 EUSTACE BROKE LORRAINE TRUST

Councillors agreed for Cllr Holton to approach other trustees to consider winding up the Trust over following twelve months and remaining funds be donated to appropriate projects

9.7 PARISH INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Councillors agreed on final list of projects for presentation to MSDC with regard to CIL payments

10.7 LEGACY BRICK PURCHASE

Councillors agreed to the purchase of a legacy brick in the Bramford Guide and Scout wall at a cost of £30

11.7 BRAMFORD LAWN CEMETERY

- a. Burial plot edges – Councillors agreed (Cllr Earthy abstaining) to defer work to burial plot edges in order to affect the removal of unauthorised structure within a row affected by work to edges.
- b. Cemetery rules – Councillors requested more clarity to proposed amendments regarding the burial of cremated remains in burial plots before deciding on rule changes

8.45pm Meeting closed

CHAIRMAN

DATE